

C 310-508-2378

dcobb@lee-associates.com

Central Coast, CA Corp ID: 02215506 License ID: 01335209

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- Anchor Loans
- Lowe Enterprises
- Bank of America
- United States Small Business
 Administration
- Cypress Land Company
- Nearon Enterprises
- Principal Financial Group
- Haas Automation
- TOMS Shoes
- Imperfect Foods
- K-Swiss
- Stewart Haas Racing
- Overton Moore
- Laritech, Inc.
- MBS Equipment Inc.
- NEP/Sweetwater Productions
- Rexford Industrial
- Sunbelt Enterprises
- Teitelbaum Construction
- West America Construction
- Western Bagel
- Cheesecake Factory

Daniel CobbBroker Associate

PROFILE

Daniel Cobb works with a team of experts who specialize development and entitlement for land. He is passionate to work with such a skilled team, bringing clients the highest level of expertise for real estate sales/brokerage, valuation, and consulting. Daniel helps clients achieve the best possible return on their properties, from listing to closing, and we have experience in handling investment-grade Ag land, wineries, vineyards, commercial real estate and housing developments. He brings diverse perspectives and experiences to the team, as well as strong communication, negotiation, and analytical skills.

EXPERIENCE

2023 – Present Lee & Associates | Central California

2014 – Present Family Office Central – SO CA

2000 – 2020 Bank of America/Wells Fargo – Santa Monica, CA

EDUCATION

• Arizona State University – BA, Finance/Business Management.

INTERESTS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

• Private pilot, outdoors, presidents club, intellectual property, AI student, hiking, pickleball, and golf.

